AR -

AR

P BRI AR A

g e YA O R e e b, AL TV AR T U TR A MR A A L AR L2 LA

Dear Jim, Happers/Fex stc 2/1/T1
Twe beoks in a badly damaged package in today's mial.

Faatmark 1/24, send uninsured beck meil, er alowslewalew., Net kn the 18th, when we
talked, sither, So while me may net like sy latter ef the 28%th, he did all he could
te eatice amd juetify it

I have checied. The publicatien date was 1/26/T7. They did, deliberatly, staXl
past that timse.

What thi. suggests is as L have already suz:ested, thoy had closer comtact with
Playboy than they simitted and kmew I mipght have sought an injunctien.

I 0% ne reasen for me to chaage my 1life and werk new that they have published.
They send manufactured beeks. They did net call me buck watil they had muauisctured
beeka, They kmew before they hed manufactured, frem the day I received the beund proofs.
Tiey mude changes in thes beund preefm priér te munufacture. Thls mesans they ceuld have
uade other changes. they rebufifed all my differeat ers at a tise when they
could have made chanpev that reduced er eliminated the damegs te me and procesded ts
éo this damage. Te this means intemt. With this their intemt and with the damage new
an acceaplished fact I ses ne reasun te take tims at this peint te de whai they mew
that it is tec late want,

If he is in teuch with yeu I think the time has coms fer them te de what they
should have dene prier te publicatien emcs they were put em wetice, l:arm fer themsslves
and then make me an offer, The slternative, Xmy their clear intent sliminating ethera
ef which I can thisk, is suit,

I have net takemn time te look al the beok. “i] showed me ens thiag that I believe
glves Jiszy a govd case against them — and this after I warmed them mere tham emoe, I
have ne interest in having Jimsy sué them or suggesting it te his and de not intend to
but I do sea the pessibllities of what they have added te what was dene im Playbey.

Se * have these twe beoks. I think it would be a govd idea te have eothers ge ever
them independently. Dave and Heward in parthcular. If yeu agree I think that instead of
mailing these 1t would be cheaper te puy them teo get copies, They will preb.bly want
them anyway. We'll need cepies, tee,

If there is a recovery I will allecate it te mem-perusenal uses - the archive,
the FOIA cuses er bath,

If 1 can gathor anything frem cemversatieas with Fex they will claia fair use,

$his and dectiine I think will be impertant. Dectrime gets te mers tham mxR
sycophancy, which Theps others will find as obvieus snd disgusting as I did, It alase
gots te what you réferred te as straight business law. Here I believe am iupertant
considoration is representation, Playbey represanted this av its own original werk, its
investigation, It was mot presented as a review, 1 bollove that use of mere, us: of mere
and sasked in erigim, gees farthur than fair use cam cover, I suzzest their own cepy=
right netice in the beek can serve as a standard on thia.

Haetily,
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